From: Gray, Michael (ENRD) <Michael.Gray2@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Joshua D. Dunlap; Dubois, James (ENRD); SupremeCtBriefs (SMO)

Cc: allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com; ‘craig.primis@kirkland.com’; ‘floridawaterteam@foley.com’,
‘georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com'; Mary Clifford

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Attachments: 2015.03.12 Joint Army Corps of Engineers Touhy Request.pdf, 2015.03.12 Joint Army Corps

of Engineers Schedule A.PDF; 2015.03.12 Joint Army Corps of Engineers Subpoena.pdf;
DENVER-#505785-v1-FL_v_GA_142_Orig_COE_Objections_to_RFPs_4-13-15.pdf, Touhy
ResponseWarren.pdf; Admin Record Indices (UNCLASSIFIED); Touhy ResponseCooper.pdf

Mr. Duniap:
As you requested, attached are the following documents:

The Touhy request served on the Corps of Engineers.

Schedule A to the Touhy request

The Subpoena for Production of Documents served on the Corps of Engineers

The United States’ Objections on behalf of the Corps of Engineers to the Subpoena for Production of Documents
An email from the Corps of Engineers transmitting Indices to Administrative Records in response to the Touhy
requests

6. Cover letters to each State that accompanied the production of models in response to the Touhy requests. The
models themselves were produced on a disc, and a disc containing them can be provided to you if needed.
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Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

Michael Gray

Michael T. Gray

Appellate Section

Environment & Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice

202-532-3147

Mailing Address:

Michael T. Gray

¢/o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32207



